
Office of the City Engineer

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/
City Engineer

TO: Mark H. Yelen

FROM: John C. Rooney

DATE: May 21,2012

SUBJECT: Contract 38-12(K2-043) Sewer &Lateral Lining

You received bids on the above contract on May 17,2012 with Musson Brothers, Inc. submitting
the low bid in the amount of $638,425.95.

We recommend the contract be entered into with the low bidder at their bid price with the

funding being appropriated as follows:

Account No. Description Amount

287.992.5310 Sanitary Sewers, Misc Loc. $320,086.20

Water & Wastewater Utility $300,000.00

1049925420 Storm Sewer-Misc Loc $18,339.75

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W|53403
262.636.9191

Fax: 262.636.9545

Cc: Joy Hansche
File 38-12

\JRH

Total : $638,425.95


